
 
MEMORANDUM 
To:  Liquor Commissioners 
 
From:  Tracey Covert, City Clerk 
 
Date:  February 3, 2011 
 
Re: Liquor Commission Hearing of February 8, 2011, located in the Council 

Chambers, 109 E. Olive St. 
 
 
4:00 p.m. Public Comment. 
 
  The application of Tailwind BMI, LLC, d/b/a Tailwind Deli News & Gifts, 

located at 3201 CIRA Dr., requesting an RAS liquor license which would allow 
the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven 
(7) days a week. 

 
  Notification of corporation change for Hooters of Bloomington Inc., d/b/a 

Hooters, located 409 N. Hershey Rd., currently holding an RBS liquor license 
which allows the sale of beer and wine only by the glass for consumption on the 
premises seven (7) days a week to Hooters of America, Inc (HOA). 

 
Request by KPTS Inc., d/b/a Six Strings, located at 525 N. Center, currently 
holding a TAS liquor license which allows the sale of all types of alcohol by the 
glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week to allow Chi Omega 
Sorority to hold a semi-formal dance on February 19, 2011 from 7:00 – 10:00 
p.m. 

 
  Violation hearing of Europe, Inc., d/b/a Chasers, located at 110 W. Washington 

St., currently holding a TAS liquor license which allows the sale of all types of 
alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
 
cc: Legal Dept. 
 
TC/rg 


